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From: ESP Utilities Group Ltd <donotreply@espug.com>
Sent: 18 March 2022 10:50
To: Development Control team
Subject: Reference: PE170890.  Plant Not Affected Notice from ES Pipelines

 
 
 
 
 
Development Control Team 
Worcestershire County Council 
County Hall  
Spetchley Road 
WR5 2NP 
 

18 March 2022 

 

Reference: 19/000053/CM 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Thank you for your recent plant enquiry at: Land at Lea Castle Farm 

I can confirm that ESP Utilities Group Ltd has no gas or electricity apparatus in the vicinity of this site 
address and will not be affected by your proposed works.  

ESP Utilities Group Ltd are continually laying new gas and electricity networks and this notification is 
valid for 90 days from the date of this letter. If your proposed works start after this period of time, 
please re-submit your enquiry. 

Important Notice 

Please be advised that any enquiries for ESP Connections Ltd, formerly known as British Gas 
Connections Ltd, should be sent directly to us at the address shown above or alternatively you can 
email us at: PlantResponses@espug.com 

ESP have provided you with all the information we have to date however, there may be inaccuracies or 
delays in data collection and digitisation caused by a range of practical and unforeseeable reasons 
and as such, we recommend the following steps are taken as a minimum before work is commenced 
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that involves the opening of any ground and reference made to HSG47 (Avoiding danger from 
underground services). 
A. Plans are consulted and marked up on site  
B. The use of a suitable and sufficient device to locate underground utilities before digging (for 
example the C.A.T and Genny)  
C. Trial holes are dug to expose any marked up or traced utilities in the ground  
D. If no utilities are shown on any plans and no trace is received using a suitable and sufficient device, 
trial holes are dug nonetheless using hand tools at the location or at regular intervals along the 
location that the work is being carried out depending on the length of excavation work being 
undertaken 
E. All location work is carried out by individuals with sufficient experience and technical knowledge 
who may choose to control this activity under a Safe System Of Work  

 

Yours faithfully,  

 

Plant Protection Team 
ESP Utilities Group Ltd 

 
 

     M    m      m  

 
Bluebird House 
Mole Business Park 
Leatherhead 
KT22 7BA 
 01372 587500  01372 377996 
 
http://www.espug.com  

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is 
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited 
and may be unlawful. 




